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October 10, 2017

TO: Dean Mitchell Muehsam
Dean Phillip Lyons
Dean Stacey Edmonson
Dean Ron Shields
Interim Dean Rhonda Callaway
Dean Abbey Zink
Dean John Pascarella
Interim Director Lisa Shen

FROM: Richard F. Eglsaer
Provost and Vice President

SUBJECT:  Faculty Promotion and Tenure Roster

In accordance with Academic Policy Statement 900417, Faculty Reappointment, Tenure, and
Promotion, Section 11, attached is a list of all faculty members eligible for consideration for
promotion and/or tenure. Please review carefully each roster with reference to those persons in
your administrative area and distribute to department/school chairs a list of all faculty members
in their academic units who are eligible for promotion and/or tenure. Department/school chairs
should notify each faculty member who is eligible for consideration for promotion and/or.
Individual faculty members who are not notified may also choose to apply; these faculty
members must meet the same standards of performance as those who are notified.

If you intend to submit a request for early promotion and/or tenure consideration, please discuss
it with the Provost at your earliest convenience.

Please be sure the DPTAC letters include the numeric vote and attach the letters to the
promotion and/or tenure request.

If you discover errors or if you have questions, please contact Karen Whitney immediately since

it will be on the basis of these rosters that promotion consideration will be determined in Spring,
2018.
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